
June 17, 2020 

MEMORANDUM 

FOR • • 

' Republic ol the Phlll1>P4nes 
~1>ARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

MARK A. VILLAR 
Secretary 
This Department 

Manila 

This refers to the memorandum dated 14 May 2020 of DPWH Region XI Director ALLAN s. 
BORROMEO endorsing the request of District Engineer MINDA R. ROSUNDA, Davao Del 
Norte, District Engineering Office, for the approval of the Modlflcation of the hereundrr 
project covered by Cf 2020 General Appropriation Act (GAA}, to wit; 

J:~~~~~-As~~-Od~ln_ed~~~~~~-4 
Project Description 

UACS No. 3001-17""2""0""'7 44.,...,..,S'""O""O""'O-----' 
Project ID : P0044417SMN 

Local Program • Local Roads and Bridges • Local Roads 
• Local rnfrastructure Program 

Road upgrading of Junction New Boholano-New Loon, 
Asuncion, Davao del Norte 
l'fpe of Work/ 
Ph lcal Ta et 

Constructlon or 
~ncrete Road 

5.540 
lane km 

EAO 

-

Justification: 

Unit Cost 

p 8.935018 M I 
lane km 

Allocatfon 

P 49.500 M 

P 500.0 T 

5l 50.0 M 

' 

Local Program • Local Roads and Bridge; • Local \ 
Roads· Local Infrastructure Program 

Road upgrading of JunctJon New Boholano-New 
Loon, Asuncion, Davao del Norte 
l)tpe of Work/ 
Ph slcal Ta et Unit cost 

~ctlonof 
,.....concrete Road P 14.776119 MJ 

lane km 
3.350 111'110, 4 u 

_,la::.:.n"'e""km""'---1- ~ ,... ., 
EAO • 

Estimated 
Cost 

P 49.500 M 

P 500.0T 

Total 5150.0 M 

~n physical target from 5.540 lane Jsm lo 3.350 lane km due to the following: 
~asslve excavat!oo of 50,007.l~m. with an average side cut of 8.00 meters, since the road 

&iverses Q)Ql1otalnous terrain. thus, with considerable cost for earthworks which constitutes 
18.55% of the total aist; ,,,,,,.- / 

• Inclusion of drainage structures a~rotectlon wor~ along sectlons of the W<lfk that needs to 
6e built up since traverses a ridge on (10.12% of the total cost); and 

• lnduslon of necessary miscellaneous structures to make the road Slife for the travelling public 
amounting to around 21.32% or the total cost. 

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project Is In order 
hence, It Is respectfully recommended to the Secretary for his consideration and approval. 

DIMAS S. ILON, CESO I 
Undersecreta ~ Regional Operations In Mindanao 

~~~ 
MARK A. VILLAR 
Secretary 
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